0

" A Sptemdter 2006

Alexenia Dimitrova
Journalist -

24 Hours Daily

70 Graf Ignatiev Str.
SOfia, Bulgaria 1142

Central Intelligence Agency
FOIA and Privacy Coordinator
Washington, DC 20505

USA

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Gentlemen,

Under the FOIA 5 USC 552 | request of the following
documents (or documents containing the foliowing information) be
provided to me:

AN €1 1999

All CIA documents about:

LTy

Todor Zhivkov’s overthrow in November 1989 and all the"
events related to it.

| am interested in CIA documents only, not: reprints of generally
available news articles or similar publications.

Aside from ClA-produced documents, | also wish to obtain any
information collected or intercepted by the CIA with regard to a
possible Bulgarian connection to the above issue.

To help determine my status for purposes of applicability of any
fees, you should know that | am a reporter for 24 Hours — national
daily newspaper in Sofia, Bulgaria. Therefore this request falls into
the news media fee category.

| am asking for a waiver of fees for this request. Disclosure of
the requested information to our news organization is in the public -
interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
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understanding of the operations or activities of the US Government
and is not primarily in any commercial interest.

If any of these requested materials is primarily part of a
database or is in an electronic format other than a word-processing
format | request that | receive a copy of such documents on a
personal computer disk or on a CD-ROM disk, along with the
necessary information to view the document. (l. e. in the case of a
database documents record layout or in the case of an electronic
document, the specific format the document is in and the name or -
type of computer program that can be used to view the document.)

| expect that all information | request to be released, other than
information that is legitimately covered by one of the 9 exemptions of
the FOIA..

Thank you for your consideration of this requ

Sincerely, ,
Alexenia Dinjifrova




